

Message

From: John Rattray [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0C3134C1C2744B1EA8FF0E5DDD13DFE4-JOHN RATTRA]
Sent: 2017-10-06 9:49:26 AM
To: Margaret McNeil [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dc513b5977e4d7d8c6722582f903610-Margaret Mc]
Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Request 2017-032_Memo & Final Record
Attachments: MEM_Short Note to John Rattray_2017-032.docx; August 15, 2017 Signed Minutes, Special Meeting of Board.pdf

Marg:

I note that on page 3 of the August 15th minutes I listed Sorana as "Mr." We can correct this on the formal record copy.

thx

John

From: Anushka Walgama
Sent: October 04, 2017 12:00 PM
To: John Rattray
Subject: Freedom of Information Request 2017-032_Memo & Final Record

John,

Our decision is due October 14, 2017.

Please note, this is a partial decision as I am only recommending that we disclose the August 15th board minutes as the August 30th minutes have not been finalized.

Thanks,

Anushka Walgama | Freedom of Information Administrator & Litigation Support
Planning, Legal, Indigenous Relations and Regulatory Affairs
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-4937
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600 Toronto, Ontario M5H 1T1